

CARL D. HAMMOND

210 N. Main St., Apt. 704, Dayton, Ohio 45402
(937) 222-9065 (work), (937) 329-3282 (cell)
danhammond291@yahoo.com (preferred)

OBJECTIVE:

To achieve a permanent position in customer service, production operations, mechanical Q.C./Q.A. inspection, laboratory or biological Q.C./Q.A., pharmaceutical/chemical manufacturing, or biological research where my academic and work experiences as well as professional skills can be used to further the interests of my employer. **Project Hire qualified.**

EDUCATION:

Composites Technician Certification Program National Composite Center 2010 Kettering, Ohio

- ✧ Training in VARTM, SMC, fiber winding, prepreg, LFT compression and injection molding, ASTM testing
- ✧ Internship via Precision Energy and Technology in fuel cell components compression molding and nanocarbon composites-utilizing membrane assemblies research under N.S.F. grant

Wright State University, B.S. Major: Biological Sciences: Zoology + Botany Dayton, Ohio

Minor: Chemistry to Molecular Biology level

Additional Study Concentration Areas: English, Marine Biology, Microbiology, Economic Botany

COMPUTER SKILLS:

Internet, Antares 2426/Zebra r/t inventory
Windows XP Pro, Ubuntu, CAM machining
MS Office, Word '03,'07,'10; Excel, Access
Aldus Photostyler + Adobe Photoshop 5.0

Email, many industrial operations programs
Corel WordPerfect, MS PowerPoint
Lynx & Cornucopia token-ring networking
Sheffield Cordax CMM w/ Softmic program

WORK EXPERIENCE:

8/2010-Present

Day-VEST Organization Suite 390, O.D.J.F.S. Job Center Dayton, Ohio

Office Manager via M.W.P. of Cincinnati Urban League, promoted from Office Clerk:

- ✧ Improved member retention rate by increasing office staffing hours, creative presentations
- ✧ Excelled in employment referrals, Internet research, clerical skills, new member orientations
- ✧ Updated nonprofit organization's databases, increased membership recruitment
- ✧ Proficient in interagency liaison activities, member relations, ads construction, seminars

2005-12/2008

Green-Tokai Company, Ltd. Brookville, Ohio

Senior Quality Assurance Gatekeeper, promoted from Rubber Section Q.A. Inspector, 550 Injection Molding Operator, SDA Reworker, SNE AcuTek Operator/Trainer under ISO 9001: 2001 and ISO14001:

- ✧ Scanned all incoming parts and outgoing finished products for labeling compliance and noncompliance defects into real-time updated warehouse/manufacturing inventory database via Antares/Zebra system, corrected noncompliant labeling, quarantined defects
- ✧ Prioritized expedited shipments, wrote Corrective Action Reports, tracked defect sources
- ✧ Trained 34 coworkers in gate operations, inspection, parts reworking, AcuTek operations/repairs, tools use; responsible for Q.A., rework, and production documentation
- ✧ Achieved an over 99% personal attendance rate, earning 3 consecutive 60-workday perfect attendance bonuses, developed innovative machine malfunction cures
- ✧ Saved company at least \$20,000 in reverse shipping costs and customer penalties by detecting nonconforming parts and incorrect kanban labeling that had escaped notice of Operators, Coordinators, and Line Inspectors, followed Continuous Improvement/ Kaizen

2001-2004

Fukuvi U.S.A., Inc.

Huber Heights, Ohio

Extrusion Production Operator

- ✧ Excelled at CAM PVC plastic extrusion precision machining using manual, auto, and custom-built MDEA (Mitsubishi Developmental Extrusion Assembly) combination drills, punches, and CNC saws, superb at parts inspection and use of centerline calipers
- ✧ Proficient in calibration and operation of micrometric measuring instruments and CMM use

CARL D. HAMMOND

210 N. Main St., Apt. 704, Dayton, Ohio 45402
(937) 329-3282

danhammond291@yahoo.com

Extrusion Production Operator (Continued)

- ✧ To ensure quality, shared pertinent production information with new employees and Q.A., helped train novice Q.A. Inspectors, particularly in 1st-article inspection, geometric D & T
- ✧ Earned 3 consecutive 6-month perfect attendance bonuses and letter of recommendation
- ✧ Performed duties of Line Boss during his absence in addition to my own duties, including supervising and supplying 6 Packer production coworkers & preparing products for shipping

2000-2001

Eurand America Inc.

Pharmaceutical Production Operator

- ✧ Operated microencapsulators, Kason sifters, Gemco & Key mixers, N2-saturated Glatt and Fluid Air fluid bed chemical driers
- ✧ Utilized multifilter respirators, Tyvek hooded full-body suiting with hose air-feed
- ✧ Structured to cGMP/cGLP/SOP techniques & documentation, stringent safety regulations
- ✧ Manufactured oral pharmaceuticals in clean room environments & prestaged precursors
- ✧ Assisted the Research Department with experimental batch set-ups & machinery changes
- ✧ Familiar with F.D.A./D.E.A. regulations, validation cleaning & labeling checks, inspection
- ✧ Specialized in pancreatin mix formulation spheronization & MG-Futura/Bosch encapsulation
- ✧ Innovated Nicia spheronator graduated-timing procedure to reduce scrap from off-size microsphere production, created new efficient stainless steel plumbing configurations

1999-1999

Montgomery County Soil & Water Conservation District,

Brookville, Ohio

Work Detail Leader:

- ✧ Developed innovative motivation in supervision/training of 12-man Work Detail in tool use
- ✧ Supervised team painting, minor construction/repairs and drainage tiles replacement
- ✧ Arranged supplies purchases, personnel availability links, tool maintenance
- ✧ Equipped team maintenance/repairs of county buildings and drainage systems

1996-1998

Woodson-Tenent Laboratories Dayton Grain Lab,

Dayton, Ohio

Licensed Grain Inspector/Biochemist:

- Trained new personnel, interfaced with suppliers, Cargill lab and management
Data networked & input documentation utilizing Lynx and Cornucopia networking
Operated as third party cGMP/cGLP quality control of incoming Cargill grain supply
- ✧ Calibrated lab instruments, detected and quantified aflatoxins and other contaminants
 - ✧ Evaluated tens of thousands of dollars of grain supplies daily, organized corn sample files

Monsanto Research Corporation Pilot Plant,

Dayton, Ohio

Pilot Plant Chemical Operator:

- ✧ Synthesized experimental anticancer drugs and plastics on N.I.H. research grant
- ✧ Consulted with chemical engineers to optimize crystallization results and yields

SPECIALIZED TRAINING:

CORAL REEF SCHOOL OF SCUBA DIVING,

Key Largo, Florida

N.A.U.I. & P.A.D.I.: Open-Ocean Certifications, expert in marinelife identification

L.A. County Training: Underwater search & rescue, night operations and u/w scuba assembly Miami U.

U/W Photography: Specialized in still 35mm photography

Numerous references and several letters of recommendation are available upon request.
